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Peter Morrall

Environment Manager
Transport for NSW

20-44 Ennis Road

MILSONS POINT NSW 2061

23/06/2021

Dear Peter,

WestConnex M4-M5 Link (3A) Air Quality Monitoring Stations - E25 (SSI-7485)

| refer to your letter dated 10 June 2021, requesting the Planning Secretary’s approval of a NATA
accredited organisation to establish and operate the air quality monitoring stations in accordance
with condition of approval E25.

You have nominated Ecotech Pty. Ltd. and have submitted documentation demonstrating that
consultation with the NSW Environment Protection Authority and the project's Air Quality
Community Consultative Committee on the nomination has occurred and no objections were

raised.

| also note you have submitted documentation demonstrating that Ecotech Pty. Ltd. is a NATA
accredited organisation. Accordingly, given the above, | approve the nomination of Ecotech Pty. Ltd.
in accordance with condition of approval E25.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton by email at
carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
/»-@W%H
Jake Shackleton

Director — Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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